



**Cyfoeth
Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales**

Our Ref: AN0300701

Date: 2 September
2020

The Bell hotel
Skenfrith
Abergavenny
NP7 8UH

Dear Sir/Madam,

**AUTHORIZATION FOR WATER DISCHARGE ACTIVITY PERMIT NUMBER
AN03300701**

We spoke some time ago regarding the transfer of the water discharge permit, permit number AN0300701. Unfortunately, the permitting team were not able to transfer the permit into your name because the previous owner had not signed the paperwork. The signature is required to enable the permitting team to transfer legal ownership to yourself. The permit is therefore still held in the name of the previous owner, this means that you do not have an authorization from Natural Resources Wales to carry out a water discharge activity.

Given that you installed a new sewage treatment system in June 2020, following the winter storms of 2019-20. The easiest option available to you to resolve the issue would be to apply for a new permit from NRW for a water discharge activity for the new sewage treatment system. You still have the option to obtain the previous owner's signature but then you would still have to vary the permit AN0300701 to include the changes you have made to the treatment plant and volume of the discharge.

To help you I have included a link to our permit in pages where you can find the application forms and guidance. I'd be grateful if you could notify me of your decision and if you need any help please do not hesitate to contact me on the telephone number outline below.

Customer Services Line : 0300 065 3000
Email: enquiries@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

<https://naturalresourceswales.gov.uk/permits-and-permissions/water-discharges-and-septic-tanks/discharges-to-surface-water-and-groundwater/?lang=en>

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'P. Jones'.

Peter Jones

Environment Officer

Direct Dial: 07760443974